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Dear Ms Walli

Union Gas Limited

Quarterly Rate Adjustment Mechanism (“QRAM”) of July 1, 2008
Board File No.: EB-2008-0109

Our File No.: 339583-000007

I am writing on behalf of our client, Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (“CME”). We
have reviewed the QRAM Application of Union Gas Limited (“Union”) seeking to
change the rates and other charges to reflect increases in gas supply commodity, gas
supply transportation and delivery rates effective July 1, 2008.

CME sought one clarification from Union with respect to the rate change occurring in the
delivery price adjustment for sales rates. Union has satisfactorily responded to CME’s
clarification request. CME is satisfied with the material filed by Union in support of its
QRAM Application.

Approximately 85% of CME’s 1,200 Ontario-based member companies are Small to
Medium size business Enterprises (“SMEs”) with 500 employees or less. For this reason,
CME’s review of Union’s QRAM Application has primarily focused on the rate classes
which serve SMEs.

CME is a not-for-profit organization funded by membership fees and revenues from
services it renders to the Federal and Provincial Governments and agencies to foster the
development of national and international markets for its members and to break down
trade barriers. CME’s ability to review QRAM Applications, as it has done in this case,
is dependent upon a determination that it is eligible for a cost award.

CME requests that the Board award it its reasonably incurred costs in conducting its
review of Union’s QRAM Application. We will submit a claim for costs on behalf of
CME if the Board responds favourably to this request.
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If you have further questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.
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J— C. Chris Ripley (Union Gas Limited)

Michael Penny (Torys)
Paul Clipsham (CME)
Mike Humphries (Zochem)
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